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DATE: January 3,2006 

TO: 

cc: 
Kira Scott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Della E. Fordham, Administrative Assistant II - SES, Division of Competitive 
Markets & Enforcement 

FROM: Kitessa K e n n e d r a f  Specialist 11, Division of Competitive Markets & 

RE: 

Enforcement 

Requests for Co ntial Classification for Documents in Docket No. 050419-TP 

The following documents are awaiting a motion to approve or deny confidential classification: 

Request for 
Confidential Confidential Attachment to Request 

Date Confidential Classification (Duplicate of Confidential Document) 
Filed Document Description Doc. No. Doc. No. Doc. No. 

BellSouth's resp. to Staffs First 

Documents, No. 2 
11/22/05 Request for Production of 11216-05 11555-05 

BellSouth witness Decker's 

11367-05 1 1686-05 Rebuttal Testimony & EXH 
12/1'05 SD-1 and BellSouth witness 

11556-05 

1 1687-05 
Tipton's EXH PAT-8 & PAT-9 

Staff has reviewed these requests and find they qualify as proprietary under the definition of 
,-proprietary confidential business information in Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 

25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, regarding requests for confidential classification. 
A c c o r d i n g l y ,  staff recommends approval of these requests. If additional detail is needed, please 
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